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From: Van Laar, Brandon [GPSUS]
To: Tischler, Tarin; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
Cc: Mauldin, Cannon [GPSUS]; Thompson, Jeffrey [NORUS]
Subject: Proof of Payment CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Janssen Pharmaceuticals, Inc.; Docket No. RCRA-04-

2024-4003(b)
Date: Monday, September 9, 2024 4:17:28 PM
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Please see attached proof of payment. 
 
If you need any additional information, please reach out. 
 
Thank you,
Brandon Van Laar
EHS Manager
J&J Innovative Medicine
 
bvanlaar@its.jnj.com
+1 770 235 7154 (mobile)
+1 706 353 4509 (office)
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Johnson&Johnson
Innovative Medicine






_______________________________________________________________________


Our Doc # Invoice Date Reference Details
Invoice amount Discount VAT adj. W/H tax Net paid_______________________________________________________________________


5100384608 08/21/2024 CR3590460 TREASURER, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA; JANSSEN PHARM
       30,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00        30,400.00_______________________________________________________________________


Grand total
      30,400.00 0.00 0.00  0.00       30,400.00 


Vendor No:
430111843


Vendor:
Federal Reserve United States Treas
ury Department
United States Treasury


Address:
33 Liberty Street
NEW YORK NY  10045
USA
Bank Address:
TREAS NYC
33 Liberty Street
New York
Bank Number:
021030004
Bank Account:
****0001
Email:
nopayeecontact@its.jnj.com


We may use your personal information for the purpose of complying with our legal obligations, which include preventing
business transactions with restricted parties and complying with relevant global trade control laws.  To learn more about our
privacy practices see our privacy policy at http://www.ap.jnj.com/privacypolicy


Payment Advice
Originator:
Janssen Pharmaceuticals, Inc.


Address:
1000 US HWY 202
Raritan, NJ  08869-0602


Bank Number:


Bank Account:
*****6911


Payment document number:
115527657


Clearing document number:
130132784


Page : 1


Payment document number Payment issuance date: Currency  Net paid
115527657          08/22/2024 USD ********30,400.00*


Check the status of your invoices and payments on-line at: http://www.ap.jnj.com






